
Q&A RFQ 2661 
PRATT AWWA BUTTERFLY VALVE WITH 

LIMITORQUE ACTUATOR AND SAMBO WORM 
GEAR FOR GREC 

 
Q: Can you please provide an exact valve model number or photo of name plate or drawing? 

A: Existing plate pictures are not available.  Please quote the models provided with the 
bid solicitation as we know they will be a direct replacement. 

Q: Can you provide the Limitorque Actuator Tag with Order# and Serial#? 

A: Existing plate pictures are not available.  Please quote the models provided with the 
bid solicitation as we know they will be a direct replacement. 

Q: I can offer with a Limitorque Actuator OR a Gear Op, I cannot offer a bare stem.  I cannot 
offer a valve with the actuator AND a gear at the same time.  How would you prefer I quote? 

A: Due to time constraints, we will need to have all the parts assembled and ready to go.  
We will not have time to take unassembled pieces and try to piece them together.  Due to 
time constraints, we request that vendor’s quote include all specifications listed within 
RFQ and are assembled. 

Q: What size is the valve? 

 A: Pratt 24in  

 

**PLEASE NOTE** 

We would like to clarify that the parts we are asking you to quote can be sourced from either a 
single vendor or multiple vendors.  Our primary requirement is that the final product we 
purchase must be a complete unit, which includes the valve, actuator, and gear, fully assembled. 

 

Q: What is driving the “Sole Brand/NO SUB” requirement?” 

 A: Short period of time for installation 

Q: Why does the description list the valve with a gear and then list the gear separately later? 

A: The second description just lets vendors know what it takes to adapt the valve and 
actuator together 



Q: Why does the description state “Fully Encapsulated” as it does not line up with AWWA? 

 A: It just describes the seat 

Q: Would you consider a Crispin open?  Crispin offers a mechanical seat which makes seat 
replacement much easier than the epoxy seat on Pratt. 

 A: No 

Q: Is fusion bonded epoxy needed?  The valve would still have the same face to face dimensions 
per AWWA and would fit your existing spacing? 

 A: No 

Q: What type of lead time are you looking for? 

 A: Timely Manner 

Q: Are the Max ANSI Class conditions acceptable? 

 A: Please just use the description that is listed 

Q: Would going up a size for the gear only (it is the same style) be acceptable? 

 A: As long as everything matches up as requested. 

 


